
Dorsey, Sarah B 

From: 

Sent: Monday, January 05,20095:48 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Juveniles & DNA Rule 

All - Thanks to Lade for sending this DRO policy along on the fingerprint issue. 

** Please note new desk number ** 

ElD/OPLAlICE 
Desk: 202.7
Cell: 202.32

From:
Sent: Monday, January OS, 2009 5:44 PM 
To: . 
Subject: RE: Juveniles & DNA Rule 
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As we discussed ana to further explain, here is the reference to ICE policy on fingerprinting for children.14 and 
older 

You can also access the infonnation on DRO's website if you want to see the entire manual. 

Chapter 34 of the Detention and Removal Operations Policy and procedure Manual' 

34.3 Who is Fingerprinted? 

The INS Servicewide Fingerprint Policy found in Special Agent's Field Manual Appendix 16-3, 
prescribes Service fingerprint requirements that encompass who is fingerprinted, what finger is to 
be utilized for single-prints, who takes the fingerprints, disposition and storage of fingerprints, and 
disposition of criminal chargeslimmigration benefits. 

Form FD-249 is used to fingerprint every alien 14 years of age or older who has been: 
--- . zc 

(a) taken into·custody with or without a warrant of arrest per 8 CFR section 287; 

(b) served with a Notice to Appear in removal proceedings; 

(c) found to have willfully violated status as a crewman, or taken into custody for deportation 
as a crewman under section 2S2(b) of the Act; 

(d) removed from the United States under any provision of the Act (expedited removal, 
administrative removal, judicial removal, reinstated removal, or removal pursuant to an 
order of an immigration judge); 

(e) arrested by the Service and presented for prosecution for a criminal offense; 
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(f) found inadmissible or has applied for admission or otherwise encountered at a Port-of-
Entry and identified as mala fide, where a supervisor deems appropriate; 

The INS requires applicants and petitioners age 14 to 79 for certain immigration benefits to be 
fingerprinted by an authorized fingerprint site via Form FD-258, Applicant Fingerprint Card, for the 
purpose of conducting FBI criminal background checks. 

Regards, 

(0) 202.7 1 (88) 202.27

Associate Legal Advisor 1 ELD 10PLA 1 US-ICE 1 DHS 
,. Detailed to DROIJFRMU ,.(0) 202. 7

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work 
Product *** 
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged Information or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the 
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. 
This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. ForA 
exempt under 5 U.S.c. § SS2(b)(S). 

From:
Sent: Monday; January OS, 20095:20 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Juveniles & DNA Rule 
Importance: High 

All, 

has all previous inquiries forwarded to JFRMU and a mutual determined response was developed. 
According to our SME's, this information has previously been forwardeq. can you chime in on this? 

Thanks, 

(A)Chiej 
Juvenile Family Residential Management Unit 
lCEIDRO 
202-73
512-84
Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (VIIFOVO). it contains information that may be exempt from public release under the 
Freedom of information Act (5 u.s. C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not 10 be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authori::ed DHS 
official. No portion of this report should befurnished to the media, either in written or verbalform. 

From:
Sent: Monday, January 05,20094:39 PM 
To: Dorsey, Sarah B;
Cc:
Subject: Re: Juveniles & DNA Rule 
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From: Dorsey, Sarah B 
To:
Cc:
Sent: Mon Jan 05 13:02:23 2009 
Subject: RE: Juveniles & DNA Rule 
Thanks, - I knew we could count on you! 

From:
Sent: Monday, January OS, 2009 4:00 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Juveniles & DNA Rule 
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** Please note new desk number ** 

ELD/OPLAlICE 
Desk: 202.73
Cell: 202.32

From:
Sent: Monday, January OS, 20093:31 PM 
To: Dorsey, Sarah B 
Cc:
Subject: Juveniles & DNA Rule 

Hi - In following up on a few of the issues we discussed this morning, I have spoken with one of my colleagues, 
on the the fingerprinting/collection of DNA for juveniles. advises

- please jump in if you have anything to add. If anyone has any further thoughts, please jump in as well . 
I'll let you know when I hear back from 01 on their policies. 

Still waiting to hear back from DHS on the chain of custody issue. I'd also like to discuss the LPR issues with 
them again, just to make sure we're all on the same page. Will keep you posted! 

Thanks! 
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** Please note new address and desk number ** 
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Enforcement Law Division 1 Office of the Principal Legal Advisor / U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
500 12th St., SW, 9th Floor I Washington, DC 20024 
Desk: 202.73 Cell: 202.32

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document contains confidential andlor sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransmission , dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA 
exempt under 5 USC 552(b)(5). 
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Dorsey, Sarah B 

From: Dorsey, Sarah B

Sent: Monday, January 05,20094:12 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Juveniles & DNA Rule 

Among the issues we're considering regarding implementation of the DOJ DNA reg is whom exactly ICE would 
sample. 

See below for some more info -- we'll keep you 
posted on this as it develops. 

From:
Sent: Monday, January 05,20094:06 PM 
To: ; Dorsey, Sarah B
Subject: RE: Juveniles & DNA Rule 

See what you can find out from JFRMU on this question. Thanks. 

Chief, Office of Policy and Communications 
ICE Detention and Removal Operations 
Department of Homeland Security 
(202) 73

From:
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:04 PM 
To: Dorsey, Sarah B; 
Subject: RE: Juveniles & DNA Rule 

** Please note new desk number ** 

ELD/OPLAlICE 
Desk: 202.73
Cell: 202.321

----from:-DorseyrSar:ah LJ-----------------------­

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:02 PM 
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

ELD/OPLNICE 
Desk: 202.73
Cell: 202.321

From:
Sent: Monday, January 05,20093:31 PM 
To: Dorsey, Sarah B 
Cc: 
Subject: Juveniles & DNA Rule 

Thanks! 

** Please note new address and desk number ** 

Enforcement Law Division / Office of the Principal Legal Advisor / U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
----r::SOtt12th-S ., Sw,-Sth-FlooT rWasllington, DC-200'2~ --

Desk: 202.73 / Cell: 202.32

*** Warning *** AttorneylClient Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 

1/6/2009 

ICE.2011FOIA13882.000088

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),
(b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5)

(b)(6),
(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),
(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),
(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LTFuss
Cross-Out




